CORPORATION
de la Cité de/ of the City of
CLARENCE-ROCKLAND

ADDENDUM #1
6/25/2020 16:00

F18-INF-2020-006 Take 2
Tender Number

Storm Sewer Cleaning & CCTV Insp. Services
Request for Tenders Issued On:
9-Jun
Tender Submission Deadline: 2:00:00pm Local Time in Clarence-Rockland Ontario, Canada on

June 30, 2020
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT IS TIME SENSITIVE
Please note: This addendum is to be considered part of the above noted Request for Proposal/Tender as though included with the original version.
This addendum does not affect the closing date/time:Bidders should acknowledge receipt of all Addendum / Addenda by inserting
in the space provided on the Bid Submission Form, the numbers of all Addendum / Addenda received during the bidding period.

QUESTION REQUESTING CLARIFICATION
The following questions were received:

1

Question:

Reply:

2

Question:

Reply:

3

4

5

Unfortunately at this time the City can't confirm this information nor the type of pipe that will be
inspected. That said, please note that the entire storm system, that consist of approximately
50,000m can be breakdown as follows:
27.75% of pipe diameter between 0.2m to 0.3m
16% of pipe diameter between 0.35m to 0.375m
32.25% of pipe diameter between 0.45m to 0.6m
15% of pipe diameter between 0.675m to 0.9m
4.5% of pipe diameter between 0.95m to 1.25m
4.5% of pipe diameter between 1.3m to 1.8m

Reply:

Unfortunately at this time the City can't confirm this information.  

Question:

Can the City provide a map of sewer network to be inspected?

Reply:

Please refer to question and answer #1.

Question:

Is there a debris disposal location the City uses and are there costs associated with using it?

Question:

Question:

Reply:

8

Is it possible to get a breakdown of the length of pipe to inspect/clean by diameter? Currently the bid only identified
that there are 20,000 meters of sewer ranging from 200mm to 1800mm. The cost and time required to inspect/clean
can vary based on the pipe diameter.

Costs related to major traffic control should be assumed for how many meters of pipe inspection?

Reply:

7

Please find attached a sketch illustrating the entire storm sewer system in Rockland. Note
that more detailed maps will be provided at a later date to the Contractor selected for
this project. Furthermore, the entire system shown on this sketch represents
approximately 50,000m of which approximately 10,000m were inspected back in 2019.
The City of Clarence-Rockland's intention is to have half of its remaining storm sewer system
inspected with this contract (20,000m).

Question:

Reply:

6

Would you have maps or plans for this tender I didn’t see any attached with the tender?

The City of Clarence-Rockland can't grant free access to its municipal landfill sites. The
Contractor must adhere to the requirements of S.2.21 Cleanliness of Work Areas and
Street as specified in the tender document (page 40 of 57).
Would you be able to provide a sample of the NASSCO PACP v4.4 database file?

Unfortunately at this time the City can't provide such information. However, please note
that the information will be provided to the Contractor selected for this project.
As NASSCO PACP v7 is the most recent version, does the City have plans to transition over to this before the start
of the project and apply this as the standard?

The City of Clarence-Rockland is not planning for a transition to the NASSCO PACP
v7. However, as stated in the Work Outline of the tender document (page 29 of 57), the
City reserves the right to change the data collection reporting format at its discretion and
at anytime during the Contract.

Question:

Is the City able to waive the requirement for the software to be NASSCO certified?

Reply:

The City of Clarence-Rockland will not waive this requirement.
END OF ADDENDUM #1
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